Davidson, Alun (Assembly - Policy 8 LeE Cttee Service)

From: Liecton, Katie-J o <= katie-jo. uxton@rspb.org.uk>

Sent: 11 July 2014 12:49

To: Jaones, Alun Fired [Assembly Member)

Cc Davidson, Alun (Assembly — Policy & Leg Cttee Service); Cropper, Laura
Subject: Sus Committee report on biodiversity

D ear Alun Ffred
Sustainability Committee (Third Assembly) report on Biodiversity

At the Committee meeting on the State of Mature report on 21¥ May, | committed to provide further inform ation
regarding my assessment of progress against the recommendations made bythe Sustainability Committee in its
Inguiry into Biodiversity in January2011. Apologiesthat this hastaken a fewweeks to come through to you.

As a member of a member of the Wales Biodiversity Strategy Board | would hope that | have a reasonable
understanding of the programme of activity under this work area and there fore made the agsessment from my general
understanding of the progress made on tackling biodiversity dedines. As | outlined at the session, there are a
number ofareas where it is not dear whether action has been taken by Government. O fthe 19 recommendations
made bythe Committee in the previous Aszembly, 18 were accepted in whole, part or principle by the Government

& recommendations which to my knowdedge have not been completed (Numbers 2.3,4,10,12,13,18,159)
2 where it iz not dear whether there has been progress and if o howit can be measured (1,8}

4 where there has been some progress (5,7,14,17)

2 have been completed (8 11)

Faor further clanty, | would enceurage the Committee to seek further information from the Welsh Government as to
their view of the progress against these recommendations.

Kind regards

Katie-jo
Diirector, RSPB Cymru

K atie-jo Luxton
C yfarvadd wraig/Director RSPB Cymru
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TvwSutherland, Heol Dwyreiniol v Bontfaen, Caerdydd. CF11 S4B
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Ffon Symudol/Mobile 07737727061

Gadewch inni roi cartref i natur yng Nghymru
Let's give nature ahome in Wales

yn rhoi giving
cartrefi  nature
/8] fyd natur ahome

Mae RSPB Cymru'n rhan o'r RSPB, elusen fywyd gwyllt fwyafy DU, yn ysbrydoli pawb i roi cartref | fyd natur. Ynghyd Sn partneriaid,
rydym yn gwar chod adar a bywyd gwyllt sydd mewn perygl fel bod ein trefi, ein harfordir a'n cefn gwlad yn farhym o fiyaryd umvaith eto.
Mae gennym hefyd brif ran o fewn BirdLife Internsticnal, partneriseth fyd-eang o gyrff cadwr seth natu.




